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INTERNAL MEMORANDUM  

 
TO: Environmental Health and Regulation 
 
FROM: Development Assessment 
 
SUBJECT: ERA 8 – Chemical Storage 
 
REFERENCE: 180-184 Kent Street Maryborough 
 
DATE: 20 December 2011 
 
DOCS#: 2146472 

 
 

The Assessment Officer, 
 
 
On 11 March 2005 Material Change of Use Development Permit No. 
6/MC/KENT182 was approved for Gas Cylinder Storage Dock over Lot 1 
RP56744, Lot 1 RP59195 and Lot 1 RP62157 situated at 180/184 Kent Street. 
 
On 9 March 1992 Material Change of Use Development Permit No. 
6/S/KENT180 was approved for extensions to Existing Fuel Depot over Lot 1 
RP56744, Lot 1 RP59195 and Lot 1 RP62157 situated at 180/184 Kent Street. 
 
It is evident a Fuel Depot use has been lawfully established over the 
premises. Provided a material change in the scale and intensity of the 
approved use over the subject site does not occur, further Town Planning 
approvals will not be required. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
Sally Raub 
Customer Service Officer – Planning 
Development Assessment 
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